Shawna Senko

FILED AUG 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04650-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

DOCKET NO. 130216-TP

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Shawna Senko

Monday, August 12, 2013 10:58 AM

Jeff Bates

Hong Wang

RE: New filing in Docket No. 130214-TP (BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a
AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast et al.)

Per your request, the Clerk’s Office will open a new docket for DN 04645-13 and move DN 04645-13 from Docket

130214-TP to the new docket.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 10:20 AM

To: Shawna Senko

Cc: Mark Long

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 130214-TP (BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a
AT&T Southeast et al.)

Shawna,

The document listed below should be assigned a new docket number since the filing was received after Docket
No. 130214-TP was opened, and amended that filing.

Jeff

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 8:59 AM

To: Jeff Bates; Beth Salak; Bob Casey; Mark Long; Terri Fleming; Carolyn Craig

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 130214-TP (BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a
AT&T Southeast et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Request for approval of Commercial Mobile Radio Services Interconnection
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a

AT&T Southeast and MetroPCS California/Florida Inc.

UTILITY NAME = BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = AT&T (Follensbee) - Amendment to request for approval of CMRS agreement
with
MetroPCS Florida, LLC.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\13104645-13
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FPSC Commission Clerk
DOCKET NO. 130216-TP

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04650-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Document ID = 04645-13
Document Filed 08/09/13

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version
and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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